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NOTICE OF DECISION

Pete Wilson
Governor

TO: Office of the Secretary for Resources
¢/o Department of Fish and Game/AB 3158 .
1416 9th Street, 12th Floor <
Sacramento, California P
FROM: -
z‘“-*—- A 5"“"" ToE o
Dennis A. Dickerson, Executive Officer x )
DATE: February 26, 1998 )
SUBJECT: Filing of Notice of Decision in Compliance with Section 21080.5 of the Pubiic
Resources Code. '
COPY: Steve Fagundes ‘
Water Quality Planning Unit, Division of Water Quality
State Water Resources Controf Board
901 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814
Project Proponent: California Regional Water Quality Contro! Board, Los Angeles Region
Project Title: Amendment to the Basin Pfan to incorporate a "Policy for Addressing
Levels of Chloride in Discharges of Wastewaters"
Contact; Wendy Phillips Telephone: (213} 266-7557 '
Location Los Angeles Region (coastal watersheds of Los Angeles and Ventura
Counties)
Description: See attached Resolution No. 97-02.

This Notice of Decision is to advise you that the Los Angeles Regional Water Quaiity Controi
Board (Regional Board) has determined that the above referenced project has been approved.
On January 27, 1997, the Regional Board adopted an amendment to the Water Quality Control
Plan for the Los Angeles Region (Basin Plan); namely Resoiution 97-02 ( "Amendment to the
Water Quality Control Plan to incorporate a Policy for Addressing Levels of Chioride in
Discharges of Wastewaters”). This amendment was subsequently approved by the State
Water Resources Control Board (Resolution No. 87-94), and by the Office of Administrative

 Law (see attached memorandum dated January 29, 1998).

Our mission is (o preserve and enhance 1he qualiy of California’s water resources. and
ensure their proper allocation and efficient use for the benefit of present and future generations.



